
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 1 

 
PRESENT: Commission Chairman Bob LaViano, Commission Members: Jerry DeCrosta, 

Nicholas Turturro, Ron Yates, Paul Schulstad, Council Rep  
 
ABSENT:  Council Rep., Nik Aktas, Emily Kaufman, Jeff Liva, Planning Board Rep. 
 
PRESIDING:  Commission Chairman LaViano called the meeting to order at 6:45pm; 
   Commission Secretary Joy Convertini read the following statement:   
 
PUBLIC NOTICE:   “Notice of this meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act 

Chapter 231 of the laws of 1975, has been given by posting a notice of the scheduled dates of 
all regular meetings of the Environmental Commission of the Borough of Saddle River on the 
bulletin board in the Municipal Building and in the office of the Borough Clerk and by emailing a 
notice thereof to the Herald News and The Record on December 31, 2014 and on the Borough 
website.” 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  A motion was made to approve the March 23, 2015 minutes by 
Ron Yates, Second by Nicholas Turturro 
Roll Call Vote: AYES: Unanimous 
 
 
WORK SESSION:   
 
Deer Management Issue:  Carol Tyler, Tyco Animal Control addressed the Environmental 
Commission on the deer issue in Saddle River.   She stated that there is a significant problem 
with the deer population in Saddle River, as it is the perfect environment for them to live and 
breed.  They tend to reside along the river areas of the Saddle River from Upper Saddle River 
south to Ho-Ho-Kus and these towns should participate together in rectifying this issue.        
 
 
Disposal of Drugs & Medications:   Bob LaViano stated that he does not feel there are 
enough adequate drop off locations for prescription medication in our area.  Municipal Alliance 
Chairperson Patty Nazzaro stated that the drop off locations are regulated by the DEA and there 
are currently several in Northwest Bergen County including Allendale, Ramsey, Waldwick, 
Franklin Lakes, Montvale and Paramus.  It was suggested that these locations be publicized so 
residents can take advantage of them and Ms. Nazzaro stated that all Police Departments must 
post this information for the public.  Bob LaViano stated that this information should be 
published in the Town Journal, on the Borough website and in the next Borough Newsletter.   
 
Roadside Appearance:  The Environmental Commission encouraged residents to clean up 
their properties of litter and landscape debris in a recent Borough Newsletter and Bob LaViano 
stated that he feels that there has been a significant improvement but there is a need for 
continued progress in keeping roadways clean.  He further stated that he is in favor of holding a 
chipping day in the Borough to allow residents to bring landscape debris to the curb for 
chipping; Nik Aktas stated that he feels this program should be focused on major roadways. 
 
Invasive Plant Control:  Bob LaViano stated that he feels it is necessary to continually 
remind residents about the detriments of planting invasive species on their property.   He 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 2 

further stated that he would like to see a ban on the planting of invasive species within the 
Borough and Nik Aktas is going to compile a list of those plants and shrubs.   
 
Tree Planting/Tree City Designation:   Bob LaViano stated that he would like to encourage 
residents to plant trees as well as donate a tree to the Wandell School Class of 2015.  Nik Aktas 
stated that Living Earth Nursery will plant the tree chosen by the Commission; he would like to 
see this tradition continue and Commission Emily Kauffman will oversee this moving forward.  
Bob LaViano stated that he would like to see additional Dogwood trees planted in town, as it is 
the town tree.   It was decided that Bob LaViano would contact the Landmarks Commission and 
perhaps partner with this project.    
 
The Tree City Designation was addressed and Ron Yates stated that the formation of a Tree 
Committee is one of the criteria which still must be satisfied.   
 
Bob LaViano stated that there are many beautiful species of trees in Saddle River and this was 
discussed, stressing the importance of being able to correctly identify them.   
 
Bob LaViano stated that he would like the Borough to consider the current roof height and 
setback requirements.  He further stated that the building code should consider the relation 
between building height and setback requirements in conjunction with the topography of the 
land in order to preserve the private environment that Saddle River offers.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REORGANIZATION: 
 
Bob LaViano: Chairman  Offered by Jeff Liva  
     Seconded by Ron Yates 
     Roll Call Vote: AYES, Unanimous 
 
Joy Convertini: Secretary  Offered by Nik Aktas     
     Seconded by Bob LaViano 
     Roll Call Vote: AYES, Unanimous 
              
 
      
 
ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the regular meeting of the 
Environmental Commission. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION OF THE 
BOROUGH OF SADDLE RIVER 
HELD:  MAY 4, 2015  
     

 3 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

 
Joy C. Convertini 
Secretary 

 


